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From: H 

Sent: 612712010 5:51:28 PM +00:00 

To: Oscar Flores 

Subject: Fw: 20100611 Conference Exec Summary for Chief of Staff 1645 _,doc 

Attachments: 20100611 Conference Exec Summary for Chief of Staff 1645_,doc 

Pis print for me, 

From: 
To: H 
Cc: Lauren Jiloty <jilotylc@state,gov> 
Sent: Sun Jun 27 13:43:41 2010 
Subject: Fw: 20100611 Conference Exec Summary for Chief of Staff 1645_,doc 

Hillary 
Great talking to you last week, This is a report from about a 100 or so SME's on AF/Pak who met @ CENTCOM a few weeks 
ago under the direction o~ I who runs the Center of Excellence, AFPAK, @ CENTCOM, Its a quick read, sobering, 
and straightforward, Worth your time, 
All the best, Jack 

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T 

·····Original Message····· 
From: I I CIV DIA USCENTCOM DIA/DJ" 

'--r-I -----"---I 
Date: Sat, 19 Jun 2010 19:02:09 
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To: 
Subject: Fw: 20100611 Conference Exec Summary for Chief of Staff 1645_.doc 

..... Ori inal Messa e····· 
From: CIV DIA USCENTCOM DIA/DJ 
To: CAPT MIL USN USCENTCOM CCCII A 
Sent: Mon Jun 14 10:44:15 2010 
Subject: FW: 20100611 Conference Exec Summary for Chief of Staff 1645_.doc 

«20100611 Conference Exec Summary for Chief of Staff 1645_.doc» 
Here is my draft exec summary. I am working a more detailed conference report. 

----------------------------------------r-----------------------, 
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